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ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION & DRAFT CONTRACT
ANQWSUNIINI (0L S1IRFVe NdEyY

fur die Welt

Project: Generating inclusive Resilience and Environment Enhancement (GREEN)
Tender Reference/ (oneg191389593un wdzyu: PSY-GR-001
Issuing Authority: Comité de Coopération avec le Laos (CCL)

PART A: ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION - finazusuuniudSmiunaudeyy

Article 1: Purpose of the Tender - 3NUsII29IN1UUryU

The purpose of this tender is to select a qualified Supplier for the supply and delivery of all
materials, as specified in the Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and Material Technical Specification, for the
construction of a gravity-fed water supply system in Vungdoy and Pjajen villages, Boun Neua
district, Phongsaly province.

qnuyaja9jmaJUmuaJucc.UUcwsaocasnwauuu9:]zn.uam.ummo‘tnmumsuguuusj R qnajooau
mnjmm muzn‘mauu‘cael?u‘fuan‘mmm (BoQ) €y 2.uumunmucmnunasjooaun SAUNIY
ﬂ?]’leUUUU'I;)U gdwdinee wr Jrucweraucia, (ojyucsls, 1209t9993.

Article 2: Eligibility of Bidders - uusluingejiusyy
Bidders must be legally constituted companies specializing in the supply of construction and water
piping materials. They must provide:
EJU"‘.[J)JL“ISZ]CUUUQR]OZHU“ﬂSUﬂOQ”ﬂﬂUﬂﬂmejm’wﬂnU]J‘IEJ i JaorusawautuniugrsusSngw
ndng way i (Eivzyudiszoues:

e A copy of a valid business registration certificate.

e A company profile and history of similar supply contracts.

 Contact information for at least two references from previous clients.

o Suadrtunzusudmznantnge).

. UuiﬂOOQSjU?\]?\]O (CRZ UUUIOO28:]G°\]')JEJ’IJ'1°IUﬂuUUSjZﬂET’IEJE\ﬂlJ

. 2UlJL"]OC']R]"lQUﬂ‘IlJS’lf]9jEJ°IjUU9EJ§JS:]E]1J’Q°mQﬂEWZﬂU’]1JUﬂ
Article 3: Tender document - CenumlJSﬂijn'IlJUuJ.‘JlJ
The complete tender file includes:
csmammuuuuumauuwdmsuu

1. Cover Letter/UUjﬁﬁuECOjCQOQ‘]leﬁuZIIJI‘IC?’IUUUIJ

2. Administrative Regulation & Draft Contract (this document)/NNALUSUNIVIINIY €y

$198U81 NUUELY (consRedut)
3. Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and GSP (Galvanized Steel Pipes) pipe cutting list
[Tudintdaren (BoQ) wax Jugarenwiindigin (GSP)
4. Material Technical Specification/2yurialindaucfiniings dnswe)
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Article 4: Clarifications and Inspection - NIUK3) AT NIWNINNI

Request for Clarification: Bidders may submit any requests for clarification in writing
to erwin.poligne(@ccl-laos.org and robert.williamson(@ccl-laos.org no later than 2 days
before the submission deadline.

NWS8I2N0WNTANNAY: l’.o:jU‘fd.lJ1Jé‘\l°|.U°|ﬂs%jé’l§8jéEWO’I.Un:ﬂ'ﬂjECﬁjEﬁUQ’IEJﬁﬂéyﬂﬂSUU‘IZﬁ
erwin.poligne@ccl-laos.org Qe robert.williamson(@ccl-laos.org O 2 Jrisurialin
EOQ‘]SUCSJ’T&?‘\I’IU.

Pre-Shipment Material Inspection (for the successful bidder): Upon award of the
contract, the Client reserves the right to conduct an inspection of the materials at the
Supplier's premises or warehouse before they are shipped to the project sites. The purpose
of this inspection is to verify the quality, quantity, and conformity of the materials with
the Technical Specification before dispatch.

mnnonmonamnsumnauaa ( amuma"u"muuvuu) ws‘msuaumavwvmudwu
QﬂﬂﬂﬂuijﬂJﬁﬂlﬂQUO'IC‘]JUJ'WIJJ'TOOITIOOR] OEJ?]JF[’UJU] Zﬂ Rl‘lj29j&1§]umlJ8:]ﬂ83JU]QmUﬂ°llJ
aj‘cUmmumuznzsﬁajmu Qnuuajzejmunanmuccuucusmnasvauuuww Uz U
[{¥N} E]O’lUs‘?lSOE]Sj292]OO§]”O L"ljﬂUQUUﬂﬂUOOWUEmﬂUﬂQSjOO%”ﬂ T]SUU]’Q‘”?]:‘]

The Supplier shall agree with the Client on a mutually convenient date and time for this
inspection before the contract is signed.

Rroue)Aeig ) finA A uaNuNa1TuSY way ot gvnoNns IR veasi U@t iunay
NONNISNILONS VLTINS UK VEIZNT1)9 9618,

The Supplier shall provide full access to the materials and all relevant documentation (e.g.,
mill certificates, test reports) during the inspection.

BReU9) (ig)RvnugIRUzNeuTHAUTIOUMNIUAIUO €z tonvRiinsogegtismin (cBu:
QWwEduTsII, J018PUNIWARNFDU) TUALNT1INIVNINNIDNIL).

Costs: Any costs incurred for re-testing or re-inspection due to non-conformities found
shall be borne by the Supplier.

E]'I?%'Q%J lﬂﬂﬂ’l?%'ﬂ’l&ﬂﬂtﬂﬂ?U?l’IQUﬂ’liJﬂOO?lSUEWU?UWUU’IJ’W’IUJ’WOOT]’I@U?UIJJ E‘]JS:]'Q’ITW
E]O’liJURlSOE]Sj?SjOORlUOZﬂ&JUCZﬂlJEC.LIUURJUUUQjQUNSjCUUUSUUOZSU

Article 5: Preparation and Submission of Tenders - N1UNENJU €A mne"fncsnxmudm_m
Language: Tenders must be submitted in English and lao.

WIS NIUYzYUAg IR RciuunIRISINn €Ay wWIRIRI0.

Currency: Prices must be quoted in Lao Kip (K).

genuu: 211tiazy W wawoiaiediesdugznuguiiv.

Validity: Tenders must remain valid for a period of 30 days minimum from the submission
deadline.

tQuoazyy: nudzyudieydEuindngigoisuiutaszoan 30 SutiufigeciSduzegzum.
Submission Methods/3tinN1udensmudsyy

By Email gPreferred) as specified in the cover letter attached

Jqn38tua nwhe zn‘cnavu‘Zuuugal:lvrcnjc'anmugﬁvuunca'luvunmmanu'lz.Jst

By Physical Delivery: A sealed envelope delivered to CCL headquarter, ASEAN road,
House n’123, Unit 7 — Sidamdouane village — Chanthabouly District — BP 4792,
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Vientiane capital, clearly marked with the Tender Reference and "DO NOT OPEN
BEFORE Tuesday 215t October 2025 at 10:00 am”.

o Jqidisgniv: Uszﬁum?zi&jjasgccﬁoﬁjm"m’sanméjmn CCL, nuu'u‘usnajn (SouAN:
123, siow 07, dJau Sdanow, tsy Junzys, UUQS‘JJU'IOjOjj'Q‘)J Qrytie) Ay ﬂOEJ
taneRS13SINWULLY K “druidnrieu Sudsnw, Sudi 21t 1 2025 (0 10:00 (31"

Deadline: Tenders must be received no later than Monday 20" October 2025 at 12:00 am.
fnlindggegusyy: tenvamdzyudiedrnoudusuy, Sui 20 a1 2025 o1 10:00 (31

Article 6: Tender Opening and Evaluation - U001 6: N1UDNZ9JULYV €AY Nadst Dyt
Opening: Tenders will be opened publicly on Tuesday 21% October 2025 at 10:00 am at CCL
Headquarter in Vientiane, located (17.975719, 102.619709) and CCL Office in Boun Neua
(21.658411, 101.898059).

cﬂnasaju".unu mwcﬂoaswuuwmnncﬁncmumjcmmjmumUmm’lamu dugynay, SUN 21
(a1 2025 (07 10 TU9cE digiegnaudinay CCL gaUnguTmee ue aeumajojj’w C’]f]EJ
(17.975719, 102.619709) waz siginiulainiuesiSinau CCL ¢cdog yucolio (21.658411,
101.898059)

Evaluation Criteria: The contract will be awarded to the economically most advantageous
tender based on the following criteria:

Gouteniuuuduiu: dexusnidzyucduciogSiniucoutadid uil:

e Technical Compliance & Quality (Weight: 40%): Adherence to the Material Technical
Specification, proposed material quality, and compliance with delivery timelines,
including the ability to fill the full BoQ.

o Price (Weight: 60%): The total offered price for the BoQ.

. muu.munm.umuoamm & QuUUzWY (mmun 40%): mnuammmwoaamnesgon
), ﬂlJlJ“&l’IU?SjOﬂ?\l‘”ﬂZﬂ?\l”CUIlJ (4N} U“ﬁUﬂC’]’IJJﬂ’IlJOEOQ’Iﬂ’I‘]J?\IjZSZ]U‘”.UIJ QOJJU]:]E]O'I.U
ﬂ1.mn‘Zumunuaun?ﬂ‘iu‘tuan‘mmm BoQ &J193.uy.

o daen (Uagiin: 60%): ezl Widisslndidu Wwntdaiar BoQ

Article 7: Award of Contract - N tASUI Ve
The successful bidder will be notified by email. Upon notification, the successful bidder
must sign the contract within 7 days. The Issuing Authority reserves the right to annul the
tender process at any time without incurring any liability towards the bidders.
t.Jg‘UUUUV.umv‘cosumumjcmsumjsc.uo MIUEEINIY, Ggzuzdzyucia)gudve ey
7 Sv. 8jﬂ’]lJU]89ﬂﬂ°l3JUu.UlJRIUU]jOU?]OU]’Q&JJ’WCQTW?UC’]SUﬂﬂUUuUU\fOZﬂﬂCOQ’l tﬂ&)U.Uﬂ’]lJ
SutingeulnTitizyv.
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PART B: DRAFT CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF MATERIALS / s"ljﬁleJ'ln'lllglszSj
AN

AUNITY:

Comité Between:/de Coopération (CCL), hereinafter referred to as "the Client",/ Synwsoud
NUYUZnN19(CCL) cajm‘cchsuomnm

And:/Qz

, hereinafter referred to as "the Supplier",/t830 tUiicS U tizwoy
a3,
Preamble/ﬁ:’,mUUlEJ
This Contract is based on the Tender Dossier referenced /81UEJ’I:JUUU)JCEJJJJSJT?JUUjRJCE'QjUtJJUS‘Ij
S9candi and the Supplier's tender dated/ccQy ULUUKLIUDIDNIL)
AR

Article 1: Subject of the Contract - fiog293Fuen

The Supplier agrees to supply, and the Client agrees to purchase, all materials detailed in the Bill
of Quantities (BoQ) and Material Technical Specification, delivered to the specified sites in
Vungdoy and Pj ajen villages.

HRenu9Iindgh awgenue) way ANEAn3gi=es Snge, onauomjm.uom.umeausjneJ‘ZlJ‘iUEm

12760 (BoQ) £ JuguuedSganudngsneluio)d| tugenui fradntdddwdnse
ey U1 cecRucia.

Article 2: Contract Price and Payment Terms - 210113081 (¥ (Jout2nu+e
e The total fixed contract price is /21018 UeSINTTn A
UoU Kip (including taxes/Q0U0uas).
e Payment:/niusie
o 100% upon delivery, after inspection and approval of all materials by the
cllent verified by a dellvery note S|gned by the Client's representatlve
o cu9n“1moajon:luncnjaumnmmcan 100 cacan camnm NnonNNA, Uj‘é]u (R 0179
UU’ISUJ’WET’I (4N} LJ’lei)lJﬂjOQSjE%USUCSﬂuﬂﬂUU"IﬁjOO?\Iuﬂ

Article 3: Delivery and Terms - (J9U¥2n1US0&7 o
« Delivery Location: All materials must be delivered to:/RxmWNINFISN0): SOJeQTil
nciginANG 9 tu:
o Ban Vungdoy (21.45136, 101.8692), Boun Neua District, Phongsaly Province.
o Ban Pjajen (21.47085, 101.81600), Boun Neua District, Phongsaly Province.
o U 5309&1 (21.45136, 101.8692), cﬁsj Yuolie, ccaajﬂijmﬁ
o U (@ (21.47085, 101.81600), 99 yucole, (w207t39213.
e Delivery Date: All materials must be delivered on or before/onmn‘m’anﬂj Onﬁ”nmj
UUOC’]S:]T]ITQOR]:]CZUOU{H gnou
¢ Risk and Ownership: The risk of loss of or damage to the materials shall pass from
the Supplier to the Client upon acceptance at the delivery site. Ownership passes
upon full payment.
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001UK3) €A aoruSuEngsu: amuaspsgmwamaemaawcaymwmnuanaunmcm
mnmaumusajqncnjanmﬂaumnmnnaj mauwejmsjsuwngsum?2@°\@ijwomnuonau
QUL e (Ui

Article 4: Responsibilities of the Supplier - ﬂOﬂU‘S’Uﬁﬂ%SUZSj@EISUUSj
The Supplier shall:/ ¢jgwou93:

Supply all materials in accordance with the quality standards, specifications, and
quantities in the BoQ and Material Technical Specification.

(i99”=0u800 QN BTONILLINNET IV UUELY, équ:jxcmzﬁmﬁaﬂmnﬁnazq (e A
Vo TUTUENIRI07 (BoQ) (zarialniudganiudngw)

Ensure all GSP pipes are pre-cut and threaded as per the separate cutting
list before shlpment

figySudzNiuda niedn (GSP) mjui]nznmﬁn?m"ﬁn (e F5unsuIojuliatnecSndualenie
fncenssncigmInNnouNIuANg.

Package all materlals suitable for transport to prevent damage.

msjumum.umao:l omjznmehjczmﬂvaunsumnenx}jcw%sgnuamucaymw.

Provide, upon request, certificates of conformity or test reports for key items
(cement, steel bars, pipes).

msgusu‘twj@umumnmawm (Quiadsguén) § Jnateauniuingsudadureniuiids
au( 819, AN, znm).

Be responsible for any delays, non-qonformities, or missing items.
fig3SuENgoUSINWINTINA1S, HDIUUISNE9I28IDNILN §) A1ENIIKLME

Article 5: Responsibilities of the Client - amu%ur‘.’maeuasjgnﬁﬂ
The Client shall:/ n&iay
Make the site accessible for delivery. / cso:lvmwm‘immmoce’lmj‘cnmaummnajona

Designate a representative to receive the goods and sign the delivery note.
Make payments according to the agreed schedule.

Inform the Suppller of any specific delivery instructions.
CEC’\:]C’]:]C’]OCEU]UE&JSSU?]IJE]‘I (e C%USU?UU‘I%:]?]UE\’]
2’|QUCW°IJJJ’1’IUOCOQ’IZH\CQNT1Q3T1U.

AgecUza TUNIVANS ISR WikiscousSugu.

Article 6: Warranties - NTUSuUsny

The Supplier warrants that all materials supplied are new, unused, of merchantable
quality, and fit for their intended purpose. This warranty shall remain in effect for a period
of 12 months from the date of final delivery. Any defective material shall be repaired or
replaced by the Supplier at no cost to the Client.
tigvouedisSudsiiusiSnsvniiplntissoue WicuSngen Wy, dtdvalguriey, Souuswivdsu
12990 Qe CU]J‘luﬁiUﬂU’QOUuﬁjcflm‘llﬂaj‘lll musuuunuﬁuwtuugau?acUu‘casJucom 12 (ouiu
Qmoumqnajusuaummaﬂmw ansjuﬂ‘fogmmnﬁnnum%nnasucchmUjULEmuaUTnam
azmwsﬁnyuum?ama‘iogmngmm.
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Article 7: Liquidated Damages - nuiiutouasumisunwindSogegmdagansriaio

¢ For Delay: If the Supplier fails to deliver on time, the Supplier shall pay liquidated
damages at a rate of 0.5% of the total contract price per week of delay, up to a
maximum of 10% of the total contract price.

e For Non-Conformity: Materials not conforming to specifications may be rejected.
The Client may, at its discretion, demand replacement or a price reduction.

. m:aummnagonavnmman mwa“zmejﬁjaumumncam roueig)Areasenie Ty
900 0.5%I29j;]ﬂamwmmjwomsmoasajmwan2‘1,I 330 10% 293§]°IE1°IRIJJEJ°IUljmJO.

o S1UNDILUISNEYIZINIRLBUDJININ: nKLNNUeNa9ININU2YUNIIAWENS 2
nagnaindzfimn. ynawingivingdsudngen ol § dnivgoaeidgtdniuniy
AnduTagegfiv.

Article 8: Termination - NUgJNRUe
The Client may terminate this contract if: /;mm8ﬂnﬂuuncanaumn‘mmmmm

e The Supplier becomes bankrupt or insolvent.

e The Supplier fails to deliver a major part of the materials by the delivery date.
The Supplier fails to remedy a material breach of contract within 14 days of receiving
a written notice.
The quality of the materials d|ffers from initial quotation.
mﬁl”UUEjU”ﬂ"IOQJJQ”Q'lEJ m JJZJ']J?]IJCﬂJJL"lO o
t.galuzmejUs:lw“1mnajaaumauaejonaynme?uuﬁnﬁjzﬁﬁﬂﬁo‘cé
rgialyzmejummncm‘cemuaucunanmme‘tn 14 .umj'»1’1n‘cnsucmjn’mwumeanemeu
@uuwﬂU2ejans:lzgccmnmjwm‘fugzcwmm‘lucuejmn.

Article 9: Force Majeure - (0Nt

Neither party shall be liable for any failure or delay in performing its obligations due to events
beyond its reasonable control (e.g., natural disasters, war, acts of government). The affected
party must notify the other party promptly.

mjaejmmumejusumnaeumaawm.ucm;]a q e ué’né’l?wmuuuﬁﬁniﬁumuzejﬁw (U997IN
nNBcRuNIuaoug LA LNELEL ((Bu: twiilinwiegan, 9010, Nn1unwitzeSnnzuan).
t,hezn‘msumunzmumejcmj‘tmmeeusuaﬂumum.

Article 10: Governing Law and Dispute Resolution - finsuwdaioeniudnge) «az nawarite
22019

This contract shall be governed by the laws of the Lao People's Democratic Republic. Any
dispute shall be settled amicably through negotiation. If unresolved, the dispute shall be
referred to the competent courts of the Lao People s Democratic Republic

Fueagetiod] e THNNTUI299 I1N1TULIN U”g‘lmU“‘cm Urg212170. mmmmoaanccej
‘Znijcc.UUQu‘msUmucm‘czoaemumaummjmmozn mmmu‘cosumucm‘@ 280189 NS)
‘CUEJjRl‘l‘]JU].U8‘l1J‘lO2Sjﬁl’llﬂ’lQuUuQOUua"lmUu\mUuaﬂ2‘,U£J°10.
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Article 11: Special Conditions - (j9ut2gan

o Village Contribution: ltems marked as "VILLAGE CONTRIBUTION" in the BoQ are
expressly excluded from this contract. The Supplier is not responsible for supplying
these items but has only to fill the unit price.

. nmuunsuslonasgum enuiiouecdy "ﬂﬂiJUuﬂSU?lOU?SjU’IU" eJ‘CaJ‘EUao‘camm
(BoQ) ECUUQ“UQOUU?U&]UU’I%”UUU rﬂzl"mJSjusa“)JEJﬂO‘ZmRIUUUSjaijEm°nJ wjjcmm.u
;1m°1mazmoemuel‘iu‘tum‘cammmmmw

o Confidentiality: The Supplier agrees to treat all project designs and documents as
confidential, in case he requests any desigh or additional documents that could
improve his offer.

e  0OWAU: w?\luUUSjmm]jzn’auUumUOm.umussnccuu ¥} csnu?\lmtajmuznjzj‘mwnaaw
U, Emco3J‘ﬁUna”nmumu2CUij99mcuu ) CSIT”R]"I‘JJC&JJJCE’]JJU]RJ‘]JJ’IOUUUj?&]“EUU?Sj
01,

For and on behalf of Comité de Coopération avec le Laos (CCL):
S13u war Tuuwsnwsosuinudannato (88ued):

Name/g; Seal and signature: / Uzhuna €L LS
Title/foé:
Date/Sui:

For and on behalf of [Supplier's Company Name] :
f13u way Wurues) [SUSFnesyisous))

Name/S: Seal and signature: / Ysiun &t 21ecSy
Title/Foé:

Date/Suii:

Page 7 of 7



